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Nimisha Jadhav

From: Urmila Jadhav
Sent: 09 October 2024 18:26
To: Nimisha Jadhav
Cc: Suraj Kumbhar; Paresh Gohil; Irfan Sayed; Divesh Tripathi
Subject: RE: The Irish House Extra Item -01 , RA-3rd Bill _Invoice No M-48
Attachments: The irish house Extra Item-01 Ra-3rd  Bill As Per JMC Date 13-04-2024.xlsx; Extra item -01 , RA-3rd bill JMC.pdf; Extra item -01 , RA-3rd bill 

correction copy.pdf; M-48-2024-25 TAX Invoice SKPL Add 01 RA 03.pdf

Dear Nimisha Mam, 
 
Attached invoice checked, ok to proceed further. 
 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Urmila Jadhav. 
 

From: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 09 October 2024 13:54 
To: Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: The Irish House Extra Item -01 , RA-3rd Bill 
 
 
 

From: Nimisha Jadhav  
Sent: 16 July 2024 18:27 
To: Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: The Irish House Extra Item -01 , RA-3rd Bill 
 
Dear Urmila, 
 
Kindly review and confirm for safal upload. 
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Thanks & Regards, 
Nimisha Jadhav. 
 
 
 

From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 15 July 2024 18:51 
To: Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: The Irish House Extra Item -01 , RA-3rd Bill 
 
Dear Urmila/Nimisha 
 
Please check and process further payment. 
 
Regards, 
Irfan 
 
 

From: Paresh Gohil <paresh@vartinfra.com>  
Sent: Monday, July 15, 2024 6:00 PM 
To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com> 
Cc: Kuldeep Kumar <kuldeep@vartinfra.com>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; 
Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Sanjiv Dhawan <Sanjiv.Dhawan@adani.com>; 'Raj Shekhar' <Raj.Shekhar@adani.com>; Stephen P 
<stephen.p@travelfoodservices.com>; binu.balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@travelfoodservices.com>; Tejas Raj 
<tejas.raj@vartinfra.com>; Himalay Lathia <himalay@vartinfra.com>; Rohit Mistry <rohit@vartinfra.com> 
Subject: RE: The Irish House Extra Item -01 , RA-3rd Bill 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Sir, 
 
With reference to trailing email approval, PFA Tax Invoice with Abstract & JMC Signoff copy for your kind perusal. 
 
 
Regards, 
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From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 14 July 2024 10:31 
To: Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Tejas Raj <tejas.raj@vartinfra.com> 
Cc: Paresh Gohil <paresh@vartinfra.com>; Rohit Mistry <rohit@vartinfra.com>; Himalay Lathia <himalay@vartinfra.com>; dayspringent@gmail.com; 
kuldeep.3534@gmail.com 
Subject: RE: The Irish House Extra Item -01 , RA-3rd Bill 
 
Dera Tejas 
 
Please raise invoice as per confirmation from Divesh end. 
 
Regards, 
Irfan 
 

From: Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>  
Sent: Saturday, July 13, 2024 7:15 PM 
To: Tejas Raj <tejas.raj@vartinfra.com>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Paresh Gohil <paresh@vartinfra.com>; Rohit Mistry <rohit@vartinfra.com>; Himalay Lathia <himalay@vartinfra.com>; dayspringent@gmail.com; 
kuldeep.3534@gmail.com 
Subject: Re: The Irish House Extra Item -01 , RA-3rd Bill 
 
Hello Irfan Sir, 
 
I Have checked all the bills everything is ok, you can proceed with the further process. 
 
Thanks, 
Divesh Tripathi. 

From: Tejas Raj <tejas.raj@vartinfra.com> 
Sent: Saturday, July 13, 2024 3:26 PM 
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To: Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Paresh Gohil <paresh@vartinfra.com>; Rohit Mistry <rohit@vartinfra.com>; Himalay Lathia <himalay@vartinfra.com>; dayspringent@gmail.com 
<dayspringent@gmail.com>; kuldeep.3534@gmail.com <kuldeep.3534@gmail.com> 
Subject: The Irish House Extra Item -01 , RA-3rd Bill  
  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Diwesh sir / Irfan sir  
 
PFA the revised abstract for Ra 03 Extra Item 01 of Irish house Lucknow for your kind pursuance and approval to generate Invoice  
 
With regards  
 


